From: Michael Gormley [mgormley_]
01 June 2004 16:40

Sent:
To: Margaret Kelly;
Subject: FW: Media statement - Lucy Crawford
Importance: High
Sensitivity: * Confidential

PR578.doc

----- Original Message=~~~-

From: Hall Janet [mailto:JHall_

Sent: 01 June 2004 15:23 '

To: Mills Hugh; O'Rawe Bridget; Gormley Michael; Harry Mullan; O'Brien
Anne

Cc: McGlone Michelle; MacSherry Eavan

Subject: Media statement - Lucy Crawford

Importance; High

Sensitivity: Confidential

This message is bound by the disclaimer below,

Please find attached a statement frop Sperrin Lakeland Trust regarding its
plans to undertake an analysis of aspects of the Trust's handling of the
Lucy Crawford case., This has been issued to local and regional media thig
afternoon,

Best wishes,
Janet

NB - Mrs Irvine to receive her Copy via fax as email not working

Michelle - please print off for the chairman - thank you

Janet Hall
Communications/public affairs manager
Sperrin Lakeland Trust

Trust Headquarters

Tyrone and Fermanagh Hospital

Omagh, Co Tyrone

Tel:
Fax:
Pager:
Email:

DISCLAIMER - The information ¢
may also be legally privileged, 71t is intended only for the stated

addressee(s) and access to it by any other person is unauthorised, If you
are not an addressee, YOou must not disclose, COPY or circulate or in any
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;}& /\@\% MEDIA STATEMENT

“" HEALTH AND SOCIAL CARE TRUST
¥

T e e

The Chairman of Sperrin Lakeland Trust, Mr Harry Mullan, has confirmed plans to
~undertake an analysis of aspects of the Trust’s handling of the Lucy Crawford case, |

Currently, the Trust is Co-operating with the General Medical Council’s examination

of the clinical aspects of Lucy’s care.

" Commenting, Mr Mullan sajd “Immediately following the Inquest into Lucy’s death,

we stated we would be reflecting on the Coroner’s conclusions. In the course of this
reflection on how Wé, as an organisation, handled this tragic case, we recognised
some flaws and areas where improvement was needed. At our Clinical and Social
care Governance Committee meeting, on Thursday the 20™ May, I proposed plans to
establish a steering group to oversee a process, used in healthcare, known as ‘root
cause analysis’. These proposals were endorsed by the Committee, | have since

written to Lucy’s parents to share our plans with them, and remain hopeful that they

may feel able to contribute to this process,”

Setting out the draft terms of reference of the ‘root cause analysis’, Mr Mullan

( emphasised the commitment of the Trust and its officers to reflect on how
improvements could be made. “Qur primary goal is to learn lessons and improve our
practice, Additionally, where we identify process issues which have wider

implications, we will want to inform the appropriate authorities,” said Mr Mullan,

Mrs Jenny Irvine, Non-executive director for the Trust, will be chairing the steering
group. She will be joined by Dr Diana Cody, the Trust’s medica] director and there
will be representation on the group from the Western Health and Social Services

Board. The first task for the steering group will be to agree the termsg of reference for

the work to be undertaken
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— =2 LDITOR

[. The Coroner’g in

quest into Lucy Crawford’g death concluded jtg ﬂndings on 20
February 2004,

2. The Coroner
Councj] fore

referred aspects of Lucy’s clinical care to the Generg] Medica]
Xamination,

‘Root Cause Analysis’ i increasingly used in ¢
events/processes/systems SUtrounding adverse

originates from the aviatiop industry, Where it
factors in aviation incidents,

he health care setting, to examine
incidentg and ¢

‘near misses”, It
S used to determine Causatjon

4. The NHS Modemisation Agency (]

on. [thasg particy]
nent g0vernance arr

inical
ar fesponsibility in gy
angements undey the

bport Team is 5 gp
bporting heajth care
Quality legislation,

appointed Chairman of Sperrin Lake]

5. Mr Harry Muyljan is the recently

and Tryst,
Mrs Jenny Irvine isa non-execyt

ive director and |

1as a backgroyng in nursing,
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rther enquiries should pe directed to;

Janet Hall

Communications/public affairs manager
Trust Headquarters

Strathdene House

Tyrone and Fermanagh Hospital
OMAGH

Co Tyrone BT79 ONS

Tel:
Fax:
Pager;
E-mail:
Internet
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